Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 5:29 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The 4th Tucson Mineral Auction is Open for Bids! * *

The NEW Tucson Show Mineral Auction

This is the 4th edition of the Tucson Mineral Auction! This auction features
some of the best specimens from the show with some beautiful specimens
from the showrooms, all offered at below wholesale suggested reserves! Please
use these as a guide for your bidding. As always, the best or highest bid at
the close will be declared the winner. Here's a look at some of what's offered:

Smithsonite ps after Calcite crystals from Mexico
Halite on orange Gypsum crystals from Poland
Rich slab of Native Silver with Barite crystal vug from Creede
Crystalline Gold on Quartz from the Mockingbird Mine
Rare Fluorite with Calcite from Sardinia
Superb Native Silver from the Himmelsfurst Mine
Light blue Aragonite from Tsumeb
CALCITES from the new Calcite Collection

Rhodochrosite from the Emma Mine in Butte, Montana



Variscite from Clay Canyon, Utah
Cabinet plate of Wulfenite on Calcite from Los Lamentos
Malachite ps after Azurite crystals from Tsumeb
Incredible Bisbee Azurite from the Czar Shaft
Bright yellow Smithsonite ps Dolomite from Rush, Arkansas
Native Silver from Kongsberg
Spessartine Garnet on Galena from Broken Hill
Honey-yellow Calcite and Dolomite vug from Lockport, New York
Schorl sprays from Sonora, Mexico
Brazilianite with Quartz crystals from Brazil

and MUCH, much more!!

The Tucson Show Mineral Auction

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The NEW Tucson 2014 Show Update will be Online Next Week!
* Another showroom full of new mineral specimens from the show *

Please watch for the update notices!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Owr Mailing List!
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